Department of Procurement Services

160 South Hollywood Street - Room 126 - Memphis, TN 38112 - (901) 416-5376

February 12, 2021
RE: Addendum #1: IFB#02182021 — Fox Meadow ES Intercom Replacement
Dear Bidders:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and
Specifications dated January 26, 2021. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

Item #1
Questions & Responses—Please see questions and responses to the above referenced project.

Question 1:
Will we be able to reuse the existing electrical outlet for the new intercom master?
Response:

Yes, the Contractor will be allowed to use the existing receptacle. There will not be a
requirement for a TVSS receptacle as stated in the Bid specifications, Section 16760, Part 3.2A.

Question 2:

If not, and we install the TVSS Receptacle, can we use that circuit or will it have to be a
dedicated circuit?

Response:

See answer to question #1 above.
Question 3:

Will a bid bond be required for this bid?
Response:

Yes.



Addendum #1 — IFB #02182021

Item #2 COMMENTS:

Item #1

Item #2

Ttem #3

Ttem #4

Item #5

The Contractor shall salvage the existing intercom cabinet and all contents thereof and
deliver the salvaged equipment to the SCS Maintenance Warehouse 1364 Farmville Road,
Memphis, TN 38122. Provide 24hrs notice to the Project Manager prior to delivery.

Replace Bid Specification 16760, Part 3.1A with the following statement:

All Interior two (2) pair station cabling shall be manufacturer approved 22 AWG minimum
stranded conductor, plenum rated, foil shielded with drain wire. Size interior multi-pair cabling per
manufacturers recommendations for the length of run that is required to have effective room to
room communication, all call volume and program distribution. Verify with manufacturer that the
type proposed will prevent any cross-talk and interference.

Replace Bid Specification 16760, Part 1.1C & 1.2L with the following statement:

Furnish and install new, U.L. listed or ETL listed intercom equipment to fulfill safety standard
requirements. The working hours are 7:00AM till 3:30 PM Monday thru Friday. An (SCS)
I.D. badge shall be required by all Contractor employees or sub-contractors employed on-
site.

Replace Bid Specification 16760, Part 1.3B with the following statement:

Provide and install a new U.L. listed or ETL listed analog micro-processor type intercom
system which is an integrated Telecommunications / Time / Audio / Media System. The
intercom shall have the capacity to serve the entire facility within manufacturer guidelines.

Once the new intercom has been delivered and on-site, the Contractor shall retrofit the
existing intercom stations from the existing intercom to the new intercom within a span of
(10) work days in order to restore intercom functionality for the school. The new intercom
shall be completely functional with the existing intercom stations within the stated (10)
work days’ time frame. The Contractor shall have until 8/31/2021 to install the new

intercom circuits and devices to the new intercom as reflected on associated bid drawing D- 2215-
54-002 Sheet 1 of 1.

Thank you,

Procurement Services



